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MEMORANDUM FOR: All Participants in Ginnie Mae Programs
FROM: Thomas R. Weakland, Acting Executive Vice President
SUBJECT: Buyout Policy Changes to Support the FHA Home Affordable

Modification Program (“FHA/HAMP”)

Ginnie Mae is pleased to announce its support, effective immediately, for FHA’s Home
Affordable Modification Program (“FHA/HAMP”), which is being implemented pursuant to the
“Helping Families Save Their Homes Act of 2009,” P.L. 111-22, enacted on May 20, 20009.

The FHA/HAMP initiative is designed to provide additional loss mitigation strategies for
FHA-insured loans. Issuers will be permitted to repurchase FHA loans from Ginnie Mae pools if a
borrower has been approved to participate in FHA’s trial modification program and the loan has
been in a state of continuous default for more than 90 days, as of the date of repurchase. Until the
loan has been removed from the pool, Issuers are reminded of their continued obligation to advance
scheduled remittances of principal and interest to investors, as required by the security.

Updates to the Ginnie Mae Mortgage-Backed Securities Guide are now available under the
“What’s New” section of the Ginnie Mae website, at www.ginniemae.gov and have been
incorporated in the Guide at Section 18-3.

For additional assistance, Issuers may contact their Ginnie Mae Account Executive in the
Office of Mortgage-Backed Securities at (202) 708-1535.
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